
From: Emily Bremer
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: IBR
Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 9:09:00 AM

Perfect.  See you then!
 
Have a great weekend,
Emily
 

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 8:37 AM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: IBR
 
Monday afternoon works.  Say 3?  Corner Bakery (19th & L)?
 
 
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 7:42 AM
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: IBR
 
Scott,
 
Unfortunately, I can’t do lunch today.  Coffee on Monday (morning or afternoon) perhaps?
 
Best,
Emily
 
From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:39 PM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: IBR
 
Emily,
 
Good to hear from you.  Tomorrow would be better.  Lunch?  Have you ever tried the
Istanbul Café on 20th & L?  I haven’t but have wanted to.
 
Scott
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 9:54 AM
To: Scott Cooper
Subject: IBR
 
Hi Scott,
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Do you have some time to chat this afternoon or tomorrow about the joint IBR event we’ve
been planning to host?  If so, please just let me know when is convenient for you.  My
schedule is pretty open.
 
Cheers,
 
Emily Schleicher Bremer  |  Attorney Advisor
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